
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bradley Blevins [bradley.blevins@chk.com] 
Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:29 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
FW: Littlefield SWD Remediation Proposal 
Littlefield SWD Remediation Proposal.pdf

Mike,

Back in 2009 we agreed that when this battery was dismantled CHK would removed an additional 3 feet of soil from 
within the old battery area, we have removed two foot when the original release occurred. The new battery is now in 
place and we are ready to finish the cleanup of the old battery area. If you still approve we will remove an additional 
three feet of soil and cap with liner and close the site. Attached is the original plan. If you have any question please let 
me know.

Thanks,

Bradley Blevins 
EH & S Field Specialist 
Hobbs Field Office 
North Permian Division 
Office: (575)391-1462x86424 
Cell: (575)441-0341 
Fax: (575)391-6679

From: Daniel Dominguez [mailto:ddominguez@envplus.net]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 11:00 AM 
To: Bradley Blevins
Subject: Littlefield SWD Remediation Proposal 

Bradley-

Attached in PDF is the Remediation Proposal for the Littlefield SWD. Upon your approval I will forward a 
copy to Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Amos. A hard copy will be printed, bound and hand delivered to Mr. Bratcher on 
Monday.

Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.

Daniel Dominguez 
Environmental Consultant
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Environmental Plus, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1558 
2100 Avenue ‘O’
Eunice, NM 88231

(575) 394-3481 
(575) 394-2601 (fax)

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable Saw. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or Ihe employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy ail copies of the email (and attachments if any).
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